
 

       Cracknell Lonergan Architects Pty Limited 

 

 

Re: MP 06.0101 Aboriginal Housing Company 

 

To Whom It May Concern 

 

 

The sites on Caroline Street (Lots A, B and D in DP 33204) are not included within the 

concept application for the Pemulwuy Project. The details of this are explained within the 

Environmental Assessment at page 22 and seen diagrammatically on figure 7 at page 22 

and figure 8 at page 24. Further clarification is found within Appendix 15 'owners 

consent' within letter dated 08 09 08 

 

In addition we have placed explanatory labels on all the relevant plans to clarify that the 

Department Of Housing land is not included within this Concept Application.  

 

Please contact me with any queries. 

 

Yours Sincerely,  

 

 
Peter Lonergan 

 

12 September 2008 

 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING 

GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001 

 

RE: Clarification regarding land owned by The Department Of Housing 

 

 


